
From: "Brian Schull" <bschull@saiengr.com>
To: "Kathy" <kad@nrc.gov>
Date: Tue, Aug 15, 2006 11:40 AM
Subject: Amendment to Material License No. 37-20808-01 Control # 139228

Concerning SAI Consulting Engineers Inc.'s amendment application to the
above referenced Material License, I am writing to confirm that based on our
telephone conversation today, in response to Item No. 7 INDIVIDUAL(S)
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM AND THEIR TRAINING AND
EXPERIENCE - RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER, Brian L. Schull is the RSO for this
license and the primary person responsible for the radiation safety program.

 

Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please do
not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Brian L. Schull, P.E.

Manager - Construction

SAI Consulting Engineers, Inc.

1400 Penn Avenue, Suite 101

Pittsburgh PA 15222- 4332

Phone (412) 392-8738

Mobile (412) 812-3321

Fax (412) 392-8785

 



Mail Envelope Properties (44E1EAEE.B19 : 11 : 2841)

Subject: Amendment to Material License No. 37-20808-01 Control # 139228
Creation Date Tue, Aug 15, 2006 11:40 AM
From: "Brian Schull" <bschull@saiengr.com>

Created By: bschull@saiengr.com

Recipients
nrc.gov
  kp1_po.KP_DO
    KAD (Kathy Modes)

Post Office Route
 kp1_po.KP_DO nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
 MESSAGE 756 Tuesday, August 15, 2006  11:40 AM
 TEXT.htm 4464
 Mime.822 7590

Options
 Expiration Date: None
 Priority: Standard
 ReplyRequested: No
 Return Notification: None

 Concealed Subject: No
 Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
 Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
 This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
 Junk Mail handling disabled by User
 Junk List is not enabled
 Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
 Block List is not enabled


